
From:
To: Wilson, Brian
Subject: Fw: Miller Documents
Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:37:41 PM
Attachments: miller twinslow.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Tom Winslow <tom@winslowlawyers.com>
To: Mica Miller <
Cc: Nicole Gattis <nicole@winslowlawyers.com>; Kaytlyn Blackmon <kaytlyn@winslowlawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 at 08:57:30 AM EDT
Subject: Miller Documents

Please see attached the executed documents. 

Tom 

Thomas W. Winslow
Attorney at Law

Pawleys Island Mailing and Physical Location
11019 Ocean Highway
Pawleys Island, South Carolina 29585
Phone: (843) 357-9301
Fax: (843) 357-9303

Columbia Physical and Mailing Locations
2231 Devine Street, Suite 103
Columbia, SC 29202
Phone: (803) 764-8363

e-mail: tom@winslowlawyers.com
Website: www.winslowlawyers.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain
legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or
other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately either by electronic mail or telephone and delete this message
and any copies or backups.

C
o
u
r
t
e
s
y
 o

f
 

L
u
n
a
 S

h
a
r
k
 M

e
d
ia

tel:(843) 357-9301
tel:(843) 357-9303
tel:(803) 764-8363


-----Original Message-----
From: Tom Winslow <tom@winslowlawyers.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:52 AM
To: Tom Winslow <Tom@winslowlawyers.com>
Subject: MyQ: scanned document

Hello,

See the attachment for your scanned document.

Your MyQ
Please contact the administrator at support@integritybusinessmachines.com in case of further requests

**** 

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under
the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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